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R. Tulloch Esq., 23 July 2012
Planning Services

London Borough of Camden By email
Argyle Street

London WC1H 8EQ

Dear Mr Tulloch,

3 Erskine Road, Primrose Hill, London NW3 3AJ
Planning Application 2011/4754/P
Appeal ref: APP/X5210/A/12/2168499

Further to the Planning Inspectorate’s Decision, dated 1 May 2012, | attach the following
drawings in support of an application to discharge Condition 2.2 of the Inspector's Report
referred to above.

ERPH (20) 08A — Detailed Plan

ERPH (20) 09A — Detailed Elevation

ERPH (20) 10 — Detailed Section

This shows the plinth as required and the details of the railings and finials as requested. |
trust these are satisfactory and look forward to your confirmation that the condition has
been discharged.

Any queries please let me know.

Yours sincerely,

Anthony Hemy, Architect
for ah architecture

Enc.

ony hemy architectur
d planning




